From: david stalker

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 3:12 PM
To: Snow, Donnie

Subject: Fw: Ed Killian

Donnie,

I attached a team photo of Ed Killian with Racine. He is seated in middle row, second from left. I think that this
would be a great, and very fitting image to use for the portrait on the monument.

Also attached is an article that I wrote for the Heritage Museum of Racine, which is a short bio for Ed.

I am seeking approval to put a monument up for Ed Killian at Horlick Field. He would become the 13th player
in a series of baseball monuments that I have been putting up since 2005 honoring players and teams from the
Deadball Era. (1901-1919) It is often unfortunite with players that did not make the Baseball Hall of Fame from
this Era, are often almost forgotten about. A monument in their hometown is the next best thing, bringing the
players legacy back to live.

The monuments are three feet tall, and two feet wide, with a beautiful portrait and bio. for the player, with an
engraved baseball that sets on top. Another option is to include a full-body etching and career highlights or stats
on the back. Photos of some of the monuments may be viewed on seamheads facebook page under photos. Or
by going to and clicking on my name under authors and looking at the various articles I
have written that include the memorials.

Killian was a pitcher of the Detriot Tigers AL Champs for three years in a row. (1907,08 and 09) Playing with
the great Ty Cobb, and Cambria, WI native Davy Jones, who is already part of this monument series with a
memorial in Cambria, WI. Killian is very deserving of this honor.

First I need to get the official approval to have it put up at Horlick Field, and then I will look at different ways
to fund it. Archie Monuments donates their time, as do I, keeping the price low. Or the park may just want to
purchase it. There are several options and I am confident to find one that will work.

Next year a baseball book will be coming out with half the royalities going to my project. If we do not get it up
in 2011, I see no problem with 2012. Right now, like 1 mentioned, I just need approval to place the monument,
before I begin the funding process.

Please let me know if you need anything else to put this proposal before the board.
Best regards,

David Stalker

020-988-8879
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Ed Killian

Edwin Henry Killian, known in the baseball world as “Twilight Ed” was born on
November 12, 1876 in Racine, Wisconsin. His German immigrant parents, Andrew
Killian and the former Etta Harliss.

Ed was a pitcher for the Racine Baseball Club in the late nineteenth century and the early
1900’s. It was a time when baseball was booming across the country, the State of
Wisconsin and Racine was no exception. In fact, many Wisconsin natives joined the
American League during and after its inaugural season of 1901.

In 1902, Ed began professional play with Rockford, part of the Indiana-Illinois-lowa
League. Rockford won the league championship by edging out Terre Haute. Ed finished
the season seventh in the league for pitchers, with a .583 winning percentage. He began
the 1903 season with Rockford, and finished in Cleveland.

Killian was already 26 years old when he made his major league debut on August 25,
1903 with Cleveland of the American League. In nine games started, Ed posted a 3 win 4
loss record, with an impressive 2.48 ERA. His pitching teammate Hall of Famer Addie
Joss was a very well known Wisconsin native that also wore a Racine uniform, at least
for one game.

The following year Killian joined the Detroit Tigers. He was traded to the Tigers along
with Jesse Stovall for Billy Lush. On May 11, Killian faced the all time great Cy Young
in one of the best pitching duals ever. The two battled each other in 14 scoreless innings,
until the Red Sox managed a run in the 15™ to win 1 to 0. He earned his nickname
“Twilight Ed” for his ability to go beyond 9 innings and into early darkness.

At the end of September Killian returned to Racine. Ed suited up once again in his
familiar Racine jersey, in a highly anticipated game against the neighboring rival,
Kenosha.

The Kenosha club brought in the Chicago White Sox pitcher, current Hall of Fame
member “Big” Ed Walsh, to face Killian. The hard throwing Walsh stuck out 17 Racine
batters, but was inconsistent giving up six runs. Killian, coasted through the first five
innings before giving up a pair of runs in the sixth, and an additional run in the eighth.
Racine won the contest 6 to 3.

The following morning it was back to Detroit to finish off the season. In his first full
season, he recorded 15 wins and 20 losses with an ERA of 2.44. It was his last year with
losses totaling more than wins. Detroit finished in a disappointing seventh place.

Afier the season of 1904 finished in Detroit, the hometown hero returned to Racine.
Another game against Kenosha was scheduled, this time it was played in front of many
admiring Killian fans, at Racine’s Athletic Park.



For the big event, Killian was added to Racine’s every day line up. Kenosha on the other
hand went out and brought in four players to add to their roster. Pitcher Chick Frazier
was brought in from the Philadelphia Phillies, Otto Krueger of the Pittsburg Pirates
played shortstop, Helts a second baseman from Milwaukee of the American Association
and first baseman Dillion of the Texas League. In a close contest, the visitors prevailed,
winning the match by the score of 2 to 0. Both of Kenosha’s runs were scored in the
eighth inning.

In 1905, the Tigers climbed to 3™ place, Killian led the pitching staff with a 23 wins and
14 losses, which was the third best win total in the American League. He led the
American league with 8 shutouts and had a 2.27 ERA.

An outfield rookie from the south joined the club, his name Ty Cobb. It has been noted
that Ed participated with other veterans on the team, playing practical jokes on the testy
Georgian.

1906 was a struggle for Killian and the Tigers. Instead of continuing in an upward
direction, the team dropped down to sixth place. Ed’s record dropped to 10 and 6, and his
ERA was his career low at 3.43. One bright side of the season was adding another
outfielder, the speedy Cambria, Wisconsin native Davy Jones.

At the height of his career, Killian chalked up a career high 25 wins in 1907, his ERA
dropped to an amazing 1.78. In August, Twilight Ed gave up a home run; it was his first
since September of 1903. He went an incredible 1001 innings without giving up a single
home run.

The Detroit Tigers won their won their first American League championship. Ed pitched
and won both games of a double header to clinch the pennant by 1.5 games over Connie
Mack’s second place Athletics. Unfortunately, Ed’s arm needed rest going into the World
Series versus the Chicago Cubs, he only appeared in relieve for four innings in game 3.
With the Cubs winning 4 to 0 when he entered the game, Ed gave up one run and the
Cubs went on to win 5 to 1. The Cubs became world champions two days later.

Many consider 1908 as the most exciting season ever. Detroit clinched their second
straight American League Championship by beating the White Sox the final day of the
season in Chicago. In the National League, the Cubs had to play a tie breaking game with
the Giants, to advance. It would be another rematch of the previous year.

Ed’s numbers were down, after pitching over 300 innings in three out of four previous
seasons, he threw in 180 innings. His record was 12 wins and 9 losses, with a 2.99 ERA.
He pitched in 2.1 innings in game one of the World Series, in a game the Tigers lost 10 to
6. The Cubs became the first team to win back-to-back World Championships, beating
the Tigers four games to one.

In his last full season Killian went 11 wins and 9 losses with an outstanding career low
1.71 ERA. He sat out the World Series, as the Tigers lost for the third year in a row. The



1909 fall classic highlighted two of the greatest players in baseball history, Ty Cobb of
Detroit and Honus Wagner of Pittsburgh. It took Pittsburgh seven games to capture the
crown.

After four wins and three losses, with an ERA of 3.04, Ed played his last game with the
Tigers on July 15, 1910. He finished with an amazing career 2.38 ERA, which is the 24h
best ever. He holds the record for fewest home runs given up, averaging one every 178
innings. The Tigers owner Frank Navin called Killian the best left-handed pitcher to ever
wear a Detroit uniform.

He finished the 1910 season in Toronto and part of 1911 before joining the Nashville
team. In 1912, he briefly played with the Buffalo Bison’s, before returning to play semi-
pro ball in Detroit.

Ed spent the remaining years of his life living in Detroit with his wife. He worked at the
Ford Motor Company up until his death. He passed away at his home on July 18, 1928
from cancer at the age of 51.

Since 2005, I have been in the process of putting up a series of memorials for players and
teams that have played in baseball’s Deadball Era. (1901-1919) It is common for me to
find that players from this era that have not been elected into the National Baseball Hall
of Fame, have nearly been forgotten about in history. I believe that a player being
remembered and honored on a memorial in their hometown is the next best thing.

With help, my hopes are that Ed Killian may have a beautiful memorial in Racine. Ed
Killian remembered Racine; perhaps Racine will now remember Ed Killian. A monument
will include a brief bio, an etched portrait, and an engraved baseball that sets on top. This
could be placed on concrete (inside or outside) or grass. The other option is a plaque that
has the same format and dimensions as the monument, but minus the ball. It may be
placed inside or outside. This may easily be attached to an existing structure, or a
possibly some sort of showcase.

Some of the memorials that I have worked hard to put up may be viewed on the website
www davyjonesbals webs , under memorials. Or, pick up a copy of Chris Epting’s
Roadside Baseball Second Edition, where seven of the memorials are illustrated. Related
articles that I have written may be viewed on v w scamhceads con.

The first step is to find a safe, perfect location to place the memorial. Ideal places for the
memorials have been museums, historical societies, parks and baseball stadiums such as
Miller Park.

I donate my time, as does Archie Monuments to offer an incredible price. It may be
purchased out right by the establishment wanting to erect it, or by finding those that are
willing to contribute to the marker. The donor’s names are always listed on the memorial
in the “donated by” lines. Past donors have been player families, baseball historians and
fans, baseball teams, private donors, museums and other businesses.



The memorials in this series have been placed in Wisconsin, Illinois, Michigan and
Kansas. The cities and towns in Wisconsin thus far have been, Milwaukee, Watertown,
Fort Atkinson, Cambria, Mayville and coming soon Beaver Dam.

It has truly been a wonderful way to honor and remember the players and teams and
keeping their achievements, and the history of baseball alive forever.

David J. Stalker
Watertown, WI
attheballyard(@yahoo.com
1-920-988-8879




